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Malave, Erin
From: Debby Larsen [debbyl@kgacpa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Apollo Capital Group, Inc.; Mike Geisler
Subject: Apotlo Capital Group, Inc. Document No. PO7000045572

Aftachments: Apollo Capital - IRS assigns EIN.pdf

Gentlemen:

Per your instructions, we have attached correspondence from the IRS assighing Federal Employer
ID number 90-0594826 to Apello Capital Group, Inc. Please correct your records to reflect that
this is the correct EIN for Apollo Capital Group, Inc., Document No. PO7-000045572,

Thenk you for your cooperation.
Regards,

Debby Larsen

KANTOR, GEISLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC
7705 Davie Road Ext.

Hollywood, FL 33024

Phone 954-432-3100

Fax 954-436-6888

753 Please consider the enviranment when printing this email,

AS REQUIREDR BY U § TREASURY REGULATIONS GOVERNING TAX PRACTICE,
YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT ANY WRITTEN TAX ADVICE CONTAINED HEREIN
WAS NCT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO 8E USED, AND CANNOT BE USED,

BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING TAX PENALTIES THAT

MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE
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